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Faublic Serpice Commizsion

January 29, 2002

Jim Patterson
Post Office Box 532
Pineland, Florida 33945-0532

Docket No. 020081-TC
Dear Mr. Patterson:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No.
6010 by Jim Patterson, effective 12/31/01, which was filed in this office on January 29,
2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will
be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
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Matilda Sanders pA- 6329 -
From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2002 12:07 PM G~

To: CCA - Orders / Notices '

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/13/02 12:06:00 PM

Order Type: Cancel PAT / Current Yr

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME
020081-TC 020081.KMP
020082-TC 020082.KMP

ORDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE



